



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ *B.S., Information Systems, University of Phoenix, 2004*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2021-Present:** ALL4 LLC – Senior Implementation Consultant
- ◆ **2019-2021:** AECOM – EMIS Implementation Specialist
- ◆ **2018-2019:** Veeva Systems – Technical Architect
- ◆ **2014-2018:** ETQ Inc – Implementation Consultant
- ◆ **2000-2014:** Rogers Corporation - Programmer Systems Analyst II

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- | | |
|--|---|
| ✓ <i>ETQ Reliance and Reliance Mobile</i> | ✓ <i>Web design (HTML, CSS, JavaScript)</i> |
| ✓ <i>Enablon and Enablon Go</i> | ✓ <i>MS Excel and Access (VBA)</i> |
| ✓ <i>EMIS and Quality systems implementation</i> | ✓ <i>MS SQL Database Administrator</i> |
| ✓ <i>EHS and QS requirements gathering</i> | ✓ <i>MS SQL, MySQL, Oracle</i> |
| ✓ <i>Training clients on using digital solutions</i> | ✓ <i>Visual Studio, Visual Studio Code, Eclipse</i> |
| ✓ <i>Unit testing and test plan development</i> | ✓ <i>Programming (Python, Java, C# and VB.NET)</i> |
| ✓ <i>Data Migration</i> | ✓ <i>Veeva Vault</i> |
| ✓ <i>Data Systems Integration</i> | |

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Tyler Austin is a Senior Implementation Consultant with more than 20 years' experience in Information Technology. His focus has been Environment Safety and Quality Management system implementation, database administration, and data manipulation and migration. He has worked with multiple quality and environmental systems including over 18 years with ETQ Reliance and 2 years with the Enablon platform.

Tyler has supported multiple EtQ Reliance implementations for modules including Incidents, Global Sustainability, Audits, and Complaints Handling to name a few. Four of the years spent working with Reliance was as an Implementation Consultant at EtQ. His strengths with Reliance include leading requirements gathering and gap analysis sessions with customers, application design and configuration, as well as scripting advanced business logic. He has worked in lead roles with the Reliance Mobile app and was one of the key consultants and trainers for its use.

Tyler's work with Enablon over the last two years include product demos, configuration of business logic, trouble shooting and user testing for various modules within Enablon's Health & Safety Application and Action Plans. He has also worked with Enablon data migration, OData integration with PowerBI and configuring Incident/NearMiss events on Enablon Go.